

Profile

I'm an Internet savvy with a passion for UI & UX, looking to join a new family. With 8 years of experience in creating web products, I have an excellent understanding of how technology and design can be used to align the requirements of both the business and the customers.

I'm reliable and hardworking, with a problem solving attitude. I have excellent learning skills and apply rapidly new technologies and methodologies. Spoken and written English on a native language level.

Objective

I'm seeking a new challenge in a progressive and customer-centric organization, where I can learn and make the most of my love of technology and user-interface.

Work experience

2013-Today: Freelancer (ym-digital.co.il)
Developing & Designing web and mobile products

2011-2012: YKM (www.ykm.co.il)
Design Team Leader

- Professional and administrative lead of 5-6 GUI Designers.
- Launched a successful, award nominee, mobile app.
- Successfully led dozens of completed projects.
- Deep involvement in the product's life cycle.
- Implementation of work flows and processes.

2008-2010: YKM (www.ykm.co.il)
Front-End Development Team Leader & Developer

- Professional lead of 4 Front-End Developers.
- Front-End development of websites and rich media applications.
- Maintenance and support for multiple websites.
- Implementation of work flows and processes.
- Successfully led dozens of completed projects.

2008: ICQ (www.icq.com)
Front-End Developer

- Development and performance improvements in the company's web client.
- Development of desktop mini-applications.
- Development of mini-sites, banners and flash games.

2007-2008: E-DOLOGIC (www.e-dologic.co.il)
Front-End Developer

- Development of mini-sites, banners, flash games, landing pages and web sites.
- launched hundreds of marketing campaigns.
- Technical & professional support.

Education

2014: John Bryce Training Center
Software Project management course

2004-2006: Sapir College
Interactive communications program graduate, with honors.

Skills summary

Html, CSS, JS, JQuery, Adobe tools, Microsoft, CMS, Word press, SharePoint and many more.

Military service

1998-2002 ("Mamram" Computers school graduate)

Computer systems operator

- Technical support & maintenance in a multi-platform environment.
- Senior shift manager.
- Project management.
- Team leaders' course
- Administrative tools courses by Microsoft and HP.